

ANTE ŠIMAC

WEB DEVELOPER



+385-99-710-1861

ante.frontend@mail.com

Vukovarska 10 F, Zadar

antesimac.netlify.app

click me

PROFILE

I am an enthusiastic full stack developer with 2 years of experience in front end coding and database administration. Worked on 2D websites to intricate web apps. Experience in implementing design as well. Natural problem solver and bookworm in free time.

SKILLS

- JavaScript, TypeScript
- React, Vue, Svelte
- Node.Js, Firebase, SQL
- Tailwind, Bootstrap, Mantine
- Git
- OOP
- WordPress
- Typeform

EXPERIENCE

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Jaspero Ltd

2023 - Present

- Database administration and website design.
- Developed the logic for a Quiz using Typeform.
- Faced clients and adjusted accordingly.

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

mStart plus d.o.o

2022 - 2023

- Worked on GCP application.
- Engineered the MySQL database architecture.
- Contributed to CMS functionalities.

FRONT END DEVELOPER

Lemon Mint d.o.o

2022

- Designed layouts with Figma.
- Used Tailwind, OOP and Typescript daily.
- Occasionally built websites with WordPress .

EDUCATION

ALGEBRA

Front End Development Program

2021 - 2022

University of Zadar

Kultura i Turizam

2013 - 2016